## Minutes - Oct 02, 2023

## Meeting called to order by Kati Bak

**Members present:** Susie Plathe, Tom Galles, Barb Galles, Mark Sturgeon, Kati Bak, Curt Driggs, Bob Phillips, Julie Phillips, Clayton Hodgson

**Minutes** – Mark approved minutes of Sept meeting, Tom seconded, all in favor.

**Treasurer's report:** Mark gave account balances.

Membership: Mark – 57 total adult members, 13 renewed for 2023, 44 lifetime, 7 youth.

- Share the Road signs Nothing additional to report this month
- Plywood Trail
  - Clayton attended the meeting and expressed his Thank You to the club for the memorial of \$100 in Ardella's name.
  - o The club received a thank you letter also from Plywood Trail
  - Clayton also reported from the memorials received for Ardella he is donating a bench in Honor or Ardella for the Plywood Trail. more info to come.
  - O Mark gave Trail updates. Since the contractor is over the working number of days they sent a letter to the Plywood Trail committee about the reason for the delays. Regardless of the delay, plans are to resume work on the 3<sup>rd</sup> week in October with a mid-November completion for Le Mars to Merrill.
- Team Jerseys discussed options again for possible design.
  - Julie Phillips
  - Correction from September the plan was to contact a local Tattoo Artist (Out of Town Tattoo) for some design work. Not Wicked Graphics.
- Upcoming Events:
  - Oct 27<sup>th</sup> Halloween Ride, Potluck, 6 pm start at Wise I, the route will be determined that night
  - Nov 18<sup>th</sup> Cranksgiving we are listed on the National website with the date for our drive to collect items for a local food bank (to be determined)
  - o Dec 2<sup>nd</sup> Lighted Parade more info will be provided
  - Dec 4<sup>th</sup> Xmas party 4 Brothers 6:30 pm same as last year, \$10 per member and their plus 1 towards the meal. Susie to call 4 Brothers.

- NO Tuesday night Ride on Tuesday, October 3<sup>rd</sup>. It's a National Night out. Neighborhood parties and Kevin is out of town. An email was sent to club members
- New idea proposed for next year's Oktoberfest / Olsen Ice Cream Bash Night. Plan a morning PCC Bike Ride starting and stopping at Wise I. Katie to contact Wise I for their input.

## OLD Minutes: Sep 11th, 2023

- Share the Road signs
  - o Mark shared the order form for new signs that Tom Rohe provided.
  - These will cover the signs in Western and Southern Plymouth County
  - Members approved the cost
- Plywood Trail Mark gave the most recent updates. Monsoon rain caused some delays.
  Hope to see some paving to start.
- Team Jerseys discussed some options on reaching out for some possible designs.
  - Julie Phillips
  - Wicked Graphics
- Upcoming Events:
  - Oct 27<sup>th</sup> Halloween Ride, Potluck, 6 pm start at Wise I, the route will be determined that night
  - Nov 18<sup>th</sup> Cranksgiving more info will be provided
  - Dec 2<sup>nd</sup> Lighted Parade more info will be provided
  - Dec 4<sup>th</sup> Xmas party 4 Brothers same as last year, \$10 per member and their plus 1 towards the meal. Susie to call 4 Brothers.
- Memorial for Ardella Hodgson, wife of Clayton Hodgson, Clayton was one of the original PCC members who started the club. PCC to donate \$100 to Plywoood Trail in memory of Ardella Hodgson. Dave made the motion to approve, all in favor.

Motion to Adjourn by Tom, Julie seconded. Members present approved.

Next meeting: Nov 6th, 6:30 pm – American Legion Le Mars, Iowa

Respectfully submitted,

Susie Plathe